
 
 
 

 
      

   8 February 2017 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

EASTLEIGH MUSEUM JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
will meet on 

Tuesday, 14 February 2017 

beginning at 
11:30 am 

in the 
16/17  Floor 1, Eastleigh House, Upper Market Street, Eastleigh, SO50 9YN 

 
TO: Councillors Bicknell, Irish and Mrs Sollitt 

 County Councillors Kyrle and Grajewski 
Chris Jones Hampshire Cultural Trust 
Tim Kelly Hampshire Cultural Trust 
Cerian Trevan Hampshire Cultural Trust 
Jean Roberts-Jones One Community 
Guy Riddoch Area Co-ordinator 

 
  

Staff Contact: Amy Thorne, Democratic Services Officer  
Tel: 023 8068 8361; Email: amy.thorne@eastleigh.gov.uk  

   

 
RICHARD WARD 

Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Apologies     
 
2. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
3. Curator's Report    (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
4. Finance Report    (Pages 11 - 14) 
 
5. Venue Plan    (Pages 15 - 26) 
 
6. Joint Management Agreement     
 
7. Date and Venue of Next Meeting - 11 July 2017 10:30 am at Bursledon Windmill     
 
 
 

 

Eastleigh House 
 Upper Market Street 
Eastleigh SO50 9YN 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

EASTLEIGH MUSEUM JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 

Wednesday, 30 November 2016  (11:00 am – 11:40 am) 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Representing Eastleigh Borough Council – Councillors Bicknell (Chairman) 
and Sollitt 
 

 Guy Riddoch - Area Co-ordinator 
Cerian Trevan - Hampshire Cultural Trust 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Wayne Irish, Councillor 
Rupert Kyrle, Councillor Judith Grajewski, Tim Kelly and Jean Roberts-Jones 
 

1. MINUTES 
 
 The Minutes of the meeting held on 5 July 2016 were agreed as a correct 

record. 
 
2. CURATOR'S REPORT 
 
 Cerian Trevan, Curator of Eastleigh Museum advised that it had been a 

successful summer with strong visitor numbers, especially in August and 
September, with a variety of events and exhibitions taking place. During this 
period the Our Town exhibition finished and was followed by the Big Theme 
exhibition over the summer holidays which proved popular with families; 
adults enjoyed the information, developed specifically for Eastleigh, and the 
children used the various different activities available.  
 
There had  also been a number of evening events including a two part talk 
on the history of Eastleigh’s railways and a film showing as part of Eastleigh 
Film Week. 
 
Following on from the training received from Hampshire Cultural Trust’s 
Conservation Technician Ian Moody the volunteers had continued to clean 
and provide housekeeping support for the collections at Eastleigh, improving 
the conditions and ensuring better conservation. The Hampshire Hidden 
Treasures case had also been swapped  from a display of animals to a 
display of ceramics. 
 
One Community continued to have their regular stall in the market which 
promoted  their activities and those of the museum encouraging visitors and 
advertising events.  
 
Visitor numbers continued to perform well at Eastleigh over the summer 
months, July was slightly below last year, but this improved with better 
figures than last year in August, and similar figures to last year in 
September. There were several exhibition themes including the following: 
 

1

Agenda Item 2



 

 

Our Town – Historic Photographs of Eastleigh  (11 June to 23 July) 
 
This exhibition drew on the extensive photographic archive held by the 
Hampshire Cultural Trust. Forty images were selected and for interpretation 
by Eastleigh Museum volunteer, Daniel Malloy. They depicted images of 
Eastleigh Town Centre and around the Borough over the last 100 years.   
 
Royal Blood - Heads and Tails Exhibition (30 July to 26 September) 
 
The Big Theme for 2016 was ‘Royal Blood’. Visitors were able to explore the 
past 2000 years of English Royalty through objects, interactives and a 
‘Royal Bloop’ horrible history style trail for families. The show included royal 
tales of resolution and revolution, dignity and despair. There was a special 
focus on the Victorian era and the reign of Queen Victoria for Eastleigh 
visitors.  
supporting HCT staff to deliver peg doll making craft activities. 
 
Film Night (27 Sept) One Community event 
 
At the end of September a film showing was organised as part of the week 
long Eastleigh Film Festival. The chosen film was, appropriately, ‘Night at 
the Museum’, this was shown in the temporary exhibition space which was 
between exhibitions meaning the walls could act as projector screens with 
over 30 people arriving to watch it. 
 
Peter Green – Celebrating 60 years of service (29 Sept – 26 Nov) 
 
The final exhibition to be installed right at the end of the period was ‘Peter 
Green’. To celebrate their diamond anniversary this local firm had 
developed an exhibition exploring their 60 years in business and the 
connections between the firm and its founder Peter Green and the town. 
The display included storyboards, photographs, artwork, and memorabilia 
from all six decades plus some comfy display furniture to relax and enjoy the 
exhibition on. 
 
The Hampshire’s Hidden Treasures case was updated by the curators in 
September with the exhibition of spring animals being replaced with a 
ceramic toilet set.  
 
The team continued  to respond to requests from members of the public for 
copies of photographs of Eastleigh. Local history photographs from the 
collections were also proving very popular on Facebook. The ‘Hampshire in 
old photographs’ page, which was set up a year ago, now had over 4,000 
followers looking at the photographs every day, with 20,000 people regularly 
looking at them over the course of a week. One photograph recently had 
13,500 ‘likes’.  
 
The Curator of Arts was currently working with the Big Theme Exhibitions 
Manager on next year’s Big Theme exhibition, which was being created to 
commemorate the 200th anniversary of the death of Jane Austen. This was 

2



 

 

a great opportunity to undertake research, conserve and display many of the 
items of costume, ceramics and other decorative art pieces belonging to the 
Regency period. 
 
136 pupils took part in a museum led workshop programme from June-July 
2016, visiting from Crescent Primary School and Cherbourg Primary School. 
In mid-July schools finished for the summer holidays therefore there were 
no school visits during this period.  
 
More casual members of staff (Interpreter Demonstrators) for the South 
East region were currently being recruited  to ensure capacity to deliver 
school workshops across the sites. On 6 & 7 October the Better Life Chance 
Schools team had  a stand at the NQT conference in Winchester to promote 
the schools offer at Eastleigh Museum. It was hoped that a revised HCT 
Schools Learning guide would be produced  to replace the 2014 version, 
this would be sent to schools and educators across the Hampshire region.         
 
Healthwatch Hampshire was supporting the Better Life Chances team to 
help improve wellbeing and gather feedback of mental health users with the 
use of a Community Cash Fund (CCF) of up to £2,500. The feedback 
collected would  be used to influence service providers and improve 
outcomes for local communities, particularly within mental health services. 
The project would focus on people with dementia and their carers, holding a 
series of sessions in care homes and day settings led by a poet who would  
use poetry to express personal experiences of mental health services. The 
words and responses would be captured by the artist and brought together 
into poetry for Healthwatch Hampshire to share with service providers.  
 
A new edition of What’s On covering the period Jul to Sept and featuring 
Eastleigh Museum was delivered at the beginning of Sept. 12,500 copies 
were printed and it was now in circulation, to TICs, libraries, museums, 
accommodation providers, educational establishments, attractions, arts 
centres, theatres etc.  
 
The e-newsletter Museums Monthly, featuring the Heads and Tales 
exhibition at Eastleigh Museum, had  been sent to sign ups on a new 
database, which now had almost 3000  subscribers. 
 
Postcodes were now routinely collected from visitors on an ongoing basis. 
These were profiled annually using Mosaic software and provided ongoing 
information on which groups of people were using and not using services 
and how individual visitor profiles compared to the local area.  This fed into 
the service and marketing planning processes.   
 
Hampshire Cultural Trust  Facebook now had over 2,800 “likes” and nearly 
4,000 twitter followers. Events at Eastleigh were promoted on both social 
media sites on an ongoing basis. The Eastleigh Museum Facebook page 
was currently being updated by the Marketing Team, with news stories 
being picked up by and from the Eastleigh Museum twitter feed, operated by 
the museum’s site team, run by One Community. 

3



 

 

 
For the first time this year the big theme had  a media partnership with 
Wave FM. This included On Air mentions of events during round ups of 
what’s on locally (at least 3 mentions per week for each of the 4 featured 
events), 2 features in e-shots to their customer database, a webpage on 
Wave105.com (over 330,000 visitors per week), and specific targeted 
messaging via their Social Media channels throughout the partnership. 
 
Councillor Bicknell suggested that the museum may like to hold an 
exhibition in Eastleigh to commemorate the 50th anniversary of the last 
commercial steam service. He suggested that it would be possible to draw 
on the history of the railways in Eastleigh and obtain a steam engine to be 
situated in the town centre which would take the exhibition out of the 
museum and involve the whole town centre. He gave the curator the contact 
details of relevant people to investigate the possibility of the exhibition. 
 
It was AGREED that the report be noted. 

 
3. FINANCE REPORT 
 
 Consideration was given to the Financial Report and Revenue Budget 

2015/16. Members were advised that there was nothing to add to the report 
and there had been no changes to the report since the last meeting. 
 
It was AGREED that the report be noted. 

 
4. DATE AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 The following dates were given for the Meetings taking place in 2017: 

 
14 February 2017 - 11:30 am – 16/17 First Floor, Eastleigh House; 
11 July 2017 – 10:30 am – Bursledon Windmill; 
14 November 2017 – 11:30 am – 16/17 First Floor, Eastleigh House. 

 
M5745 

4



1 
 

  
  

  

Committee: EASTLEIGH MUSEUM 
JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

Date of Meeting: 14 Feb 2017 

Title of Report: CURATOR’S REPORT 

Author: Cerian Trevan 

  
Purpose: 
  
 
  
 
1.  Providing a Welcoming and Well Maintained Museum 
 

1.1 Museum Service Delivery 
 

Eastleigh Museum continued to have a good autumn period following a successful 

summer with two excellent local exhibitions and a great Halloween event and fantastic 

grotto event during this period which both really helped boost numbers. In addition One 

Community have continued to welcome a variety of groups and organisations into the 

museum and run a variety of sessions or drop-in which continue to attract people to the 

museum who might not otherwise visit.  

Right at the beginning of this period the Peter Green exhibition was installed. Designed 

and curated by Peter’s daughter Wendy the exhibition was a fantastic mix of photo/story 

boards, memorabilia and artwork all telling the story of this local firm and their involvement 

in the Eastleigh community over the last 60 years. The opening was celebrated with a 

preview evening very well attended by past and present employees of the firm and one of 

their longest serving employees came in regularly during the exhibition to share his 

memories with visitors. 

Halloween and half term provided the BLC team with the opportunity to prepare a spooky 

mask-making activity for children that the volunteers at the museum ran on the day and 

once again One Community ran the Santa’s grotto for the light switch on event in Nov. The 

team did an amazing job of transforming the temporary exhibition space into a magical 

grotto and welcomed over 800 people to the museum that day with the queue for the 

grotto snaking its way right through the building! 

And lastly this period we have had the Fleming Art Group install their first ever public 

exhibition at Eastleigh. The group have produced a wonderful range of works and have 

over 50 pictures hung filling the gallery and creating a fantastic display. 

Eastleigh Museum recently received a Food Hygiene Standards rating of the maximum 5 

stars following a routine inspection and have been awarded approved work experience 

provider status due to their partnership working with Eastleigh College. 

Report on activities at or relating to Eastleigh Museum 
Covering period Oct to Dec 2016 

5

Agenda Item 3



2 
 

One Community continue to have their regular stall in the market which promotes their 

activities and those of the museum encouraging visitors and advertising events. 

1.2 Visitor Figures 
 
Eastleigh has a strong Oct with a popular local exhibition and half term Halloween 
activities, numbers dropped slightly in Nov despite a very popular Christmas event and 
continued to perform slightly under last year in Dec too even though there was good social 
media coverage of the local art exhibition. 
 
 

Year April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Totals 

 
2009 – 
2010  

2179 1864 1521 2574 2693 2046 2401 1714 1300 3087 3598 3236 28,213 

 
2010 – 
2011 

2372 1567 1780 2493 3205 2091 2349 1881 1151 1236 2109 1759 24,041 

 
2011 – 
2012 

1713 1408 1516 2022 2322 1805 1542 1351 1297 1140 1550 1321 18,987 

 
2012 – 
2013 

923 163 1153 1131 1640 1213 1153 2018 962 1094 1576 
 

1236 
 

14,252 

 
2013 – 
2014 

1470 1523 1279 1405 2461 1571 1910 1788 1139 1538 1692 1738 19,514 

2014 – 
2015  

1926 3052 1561 1961 1465 1501 1470 1382 850 905 1188 1078 18,339 

2015-
2016 

1655 1435 1431 1674 1434 1248 1746 1876 1310 1032 1208 1122 17171 

2016-
2017 

1367 1236 1807 1331 1520 1223 1727 1641 966     

 
 
2.  Hosting Special Temporary Exhibitions and Related Events 
 
2.1 Peter Green – Celebrating 60 years of service (29 Sept – 26 Nov) 
 
The first exhibition during this period was ‘Peter Green’. To celebrate their diamond 
anniversary this local firm has developed an exhibition exploring their 60 years in business 
and the connections between the firm and its founder Peter Green and the town. The 
display includes storyboards, photographs, artwork, and memorabilia from all 6 decades 
plus some comfy display furniture to relax and enjoy the exhibition on. 
 

 
Peter Green warehouse 

6



3 
 

 
2.2 Spooky Family Fun (27 October) 
 
This event was developed by the BLC team and then run on site by the dedicated 
volunteer team. This was a popular event with 27 adults and 9 children attending and 
visitor numbers that day significantly higher than the rest of the week. 
 
 
2.3 Christmas in Eastleigh (19 November) One Community event 
 
Once again the One Community team ran an extremely successful Santa’s grotto as part 
of the Eastleigh Christmas light switch on event. The temporary exhibition space was 
transformed into a magical grotto and over 800 people visited the museum that day. 
 

                            
                                                                                     Christmas Grotto 

 
2.4 Fleming Art Group (29 November – 2 February) 
 
Fleming Art Group had chosen Eastleigh Museum for their first public exhibition; they hung 
an array of over 50 artworks displaying the talent of local artists in the area.  
 

 
Artwork by Fleming Art Group 

 
3. Caring for collections, promoting access, providing specialist knowledge & 

advice   
 

3.1 Caring for collections  
 
The Trust’s Conservation Technician visited the museum on a monthly basis.  During this 
period, he fixed and made good an unstable connecting wall in the temporary exhibition 

7



4 
 

gallery and visually checked the items on display. He also undertook the routine 6-monthly 
download of environmental data from the Tinytag system so that the conservators can 
check that the conditions are remaining stable enough for the objects on permanent 
display and the items that are put on temporary display in the rear gallery. 
 
3.2 Promoting access to collections 
 
The team continues to respond to requests from members of the public for copies of 
photographs of Eastleigh in the Hampshire County Council collection cared for at 
Chilcomb House in Winchester. Our ‘Hampshire in old photographs’ Facebook page 
continues to be very popular and our more recently established, ‘Hidden treasures of 
Hampshire Cultural Trust’ page featuring objects, is growing in popularity. 
 
3.3 Providing specialist knowledge and advice 
 
A very interesting find was made in Eastleigh Borough during this period and reported to 
the Portable Antiquities Scheme Finds Liaison Officer who is based with the Hampshire 
Cultural Trust. A 16th or 17th century spoon was found in the River Hamble in Botley 
Parish by a countryside ranger. This will be added to the national database of 
archaeological chance finds and metal detectorists’ discoveries. This scheme is funded by 
the British Museum and endeavours to capture information about the past that would 
otherwise go unrecorded. 
 
 
4.  Inspiring Learning and Community Engagement  

 
4.1  Formal Education Provision 

 
Visitor Figures 

 

120 pupils took part in museum led workshop programmes from October-December 2016, 

visiting from Awbridge Primary School and Shakespeare Infant School.   

 

Forward Planning  

 

On the 6 & 7 October the BLC schools team attended the Primary NQT Teachers 
conference in Winchester, promoting the learning programmes available at Eastleigh 
Museum. We are also in the process of recruiting Museum Learning Facilitators to ensure 
we have a satisfactory level of casual support to deliver on site. Interviews will be taking 
place in due course and training will be on-going in the New Year.  
We have already received a numbers of enquiries for school workshops and have a 
confirmed booking from The Crescent Primary School who will be bringing all of their Year 
R pupils for a self-led visit to the museum. Self-led visits for many schools is seen as a 
more flexible and cost effective option, so we will be looking into developing a self-led 
school resource pack to further encourage visits to Eastleigh museum. 
 

 
4.2  Community Engagement and Learning 
 
Poetry Project for People with Dementia and their Carers 
 
50 people with dementia and carers took part in poetry making sessions at Age Concern 
day care centres in and around Gosport, Eastleigh and Fareham. These sessions were led 

8



5 
 

by award winning, Portsmouth poet, Maggie Sawkins. The poems have been brought 
together into an anthology of 20 new poems. Through the evaluation of the project it was 
recorded participants had an increased sense of happiness and wellbeing. The project 
was funded by Healthwatch Hampshire who have also offered further funding to create a 
short film showcasing several of the poems.  
 
Who Cares! Project 
 
An application has been submitted to the Fawcett Society for a community led research 
project exploring the gendered history of care. The project will be delivered in partnership 
with 1community and will involve young and older carers sharing and recording their 
stories and researching HCT collection with an artist to create a new exhibition.  
 
 
5.  Marketing and Management 

 
4.1 Print material 
 
A new edition of What’s On covering the period Oct – Dec and featuring 
Eastleigh (Heads and Tales, Peter Green, Spooky Family Fun, Christmas 
in Eastleigh and Fleming Art Group) was delivered at the beginning of 
October. 12,500 copies were printed and it is now in circulation via our 
new distributors, Culture Calling, to TICs, libraries, museums, 
accommodation providers, educational establishments, attractions, arts 
centres, theatres etc. We did a review and decided to change distributors, 
so we hope to see an uplift from this change and more leaflets out and 
about across the region. 
 

We also created a special “What’s On for Families” for the half term period which featured 
Half Term and Halloween activities. 10,000 of these were professionally distributed across 
the region, and this featured “Spooky Half Term Fun” at Eastleigh Museum and had a 
focus on hands on activities to be done at our venues. 
 
4.2 Online marketing 
 
The e-newsletter Museums Monthly, featuring exhibitions and events from Bursledon, has 
been sent to sign ups on a new database. Subscribers now number over 3500. We have 
promoted features such as the Craft with Corn and the Spooky Mill activity in the 
newsletter and on the website.  
 
4.3 Research 
 
Postcodes are now routinely collected from visitors at on an ongoing basis. These are 
profiled annually using Mosaic software and provide ongoing information on which groups 
of people are using and not using our services and how individual visitor profiles compare 
to the local area.  This feeds into the service and marketing planning processes.  
  
4.4 Social Media 
 
HCT Facebook now has over 2900 “likes” and twitter nearly 4,500 followers. Events at 
Eastleigh are promoted on both social media sites on an ongoing basis.  Those we have 
promoted during the period include Heads and Tales, Christmas In Eastleigh, Fleming Art 
Group and Spooky Fun both on Social Media and the website.  

9



6 
 

 

Big Theme: Royal Blood 2016/Jane Austen 200 (2017) 

The Royal Blood website and project is now coming to a close but during the period that 
Heads and Tales featured at Eastleigh, this was posted on Facebook and Tweeted, on 
both the HCT and Royal Blood sites. There was also a Royal Blood flyer and poster 
featuring Eastleigh Heads and Tales as well as a specific Heads and Tales leaflet and 
poster with the venue details on it. 
 
We are now working on the 2017 big theme Jane Austen, which will see supporting activity 
at those venues which will receive the exhibition. 

Cerian Trevan 
Jan 2017 

10



EASTLEIGH MUSEUM JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

14 FEBRUARY 2017 

FINANCIAL REPORT AND REVENUE BUDGET 2016/17 and 2017/18 

Introduction 

In accordance with the agreement between Hampshire County Council and Eastleigh 

Borough Council, the net cost of running Eastleigh Museum is shared between the partner 

authorities.   

This report provides an update on the budget for 2016/17 (Appendix 1) and asks the 

committee to recommend the proposed 2017/18 partner contributions (Appendix 3) and 

recommend in principle a further three years’ budget, 2018/19, 2019/20 and 2020/21 at 

standstill and note the contents of the financial update. 

Item 1, 2016/17 Budget. 

The 2016/17 budget for Eastleigh Museum provided in Appendix 1, column B reflects partner 

contributions as follows:  

1. Venue Management - salaries 
Includes venue management and curator salaries and on costs. 

2. Venue Management - costs 
This cost is an annual estimate of the total expenditure on rates, supplies and services 

and an estimated utilities and maintenance cost based on the average costs during 

11/12, 12/13 and 13/14.  Provided agreed usage figures are not exceeded, Hampshire 

County Council as landlord will continue to pay the utility bills.  Due to annual fluctuations 

in property and maintenance costs, some years the actual cost of maintenance will be 

higher as works need to be carried out and in other years the burden will be lighter.  

Hampshire County Council will continue to pick up any such overspend in years where 

more work needs to be done. 

3. Public Programmes (exhibitions) 
This contributes towards the cost of the Exhibitions team and includes display 

development, transport, setting up and taking down, cases for local exhibitions, 

maintenance of permanent exhibitions, insurance, marketing and research relating to 

new exhibitions. 

4. Collections  
This contributes to the care, curatorship and management of all collections relating to the 

museum, organised within the disciplines of Archaeology, The Arts, Natural Sciences 

and Social & Industrial History. The Service will continue to store, manage and provide 

public access to these important collections and make them available to the local 

community in support of exhibitions, displays and activities. 

 

 

11

Agenda Item 4



5. Better Life Chances 
The Better Life Chances team is responsible for the design, creation, marketing and 

delivery of participatory learning sessions for young people in school and family groups, 

as well as other collections learning activity in both informal and formal settings, both 

within the museum and beyond in to the community.  The team will place greater 

emphasis on work with hard to reach people in the specialism of Older People, Young 

People, Schools and Community. 

 

6. Business Development 
Business development provides strategic guidance and direction, monitors performance, 

levers funding from external sources including Arts Council England, and liaises closely 

with external stake holders and marketing functions form the bulk of this cost. Marketing 

functions include visitor research, targeted marketing campaigns, museum and What’s 

On leaflets, posters, website development, email marketing, advertising and media 

relations leading to free editorial and promotions. 

 
These headings reflect the headings in the previous 16/17 Venue Plans. Future finance 
reports submitted to the committee will reflect the new, 17/18 Venue Business plans, as 
referenced in the relevant agenda item. The aim is to improve understanding of where 
money is being spent and how Eastleigh Museum directly benefits. The budget has been 
modelled to include staff increments and a 1% pay award. They also include financial activity 
within the trading arm and projected income from gift aid (where applicable).  
 
Item 2, Proposed 2017/18 budget. 
 
The proposed 2017/18 budget for Eastleigh Museum as set out in Appendix 1, column D and 
Appendix 3, column A2 reflects proposed partner contributions. 
 
It is proposed that the committee recommend in principle a further three years’ (2017/18, 

2018/19 and 2019/20) partner contributions at stand still and confirm within that the current 

year’s budget 2017/18 and recommend that the constituent authorities are notified of their 

requested contribution. All recommendations made by the committee are subject to the 

normal budgeting processes of each contributor and will be reviewed annually as 

appropriate. 

 
 
 
 
Recommendations 

  It is recommended that the committee 

1) Notes the 2016/17 budget update. 
2) Recommends the proposal of a further 3 years standstill budget 2017/18, 2018/19, 

2019/20 and the constituent authorities are notified of their requested contribution. 
3) Recommends confirmation of the first year ( 2017/18) of that budget for Eastleigh 

Museum  
 
 

12



 
Appendix 1 

Eastleigh Museum JMC Budget 2016/17 and 2017/18 
   

 
A B C D 

Expenditure 

9 month 
Actual to Dec 
2016/17 

Budget 
2016/17 

2015/16 
FY Actuals 

Budget 
Estimate 
2017/18 

Venue Management -Salaries 7,319 9,759 9,618 9,800 

Venue Management -Costs 12,455 18,061 17,605 15,000 

Public Programmes 12,975 18,433 20,061 20,000 

Collections 33,075 45,421 45,547 45,000 

Better Life Chances 18,523 24,431 24,625 22,000 

Business Development 17,024 22,577 22,306 
     

31,077  

Total Expenditure* 101,371 138,682 142,762 138,677 

Less Income 0 5,919 5,316 6,000 

Net Expenditure 101,371 132,763 134,446 132,677 

 
     

Appendix 2     

Bursledon Windmill JMC Budget 2016/17 and 2017/18 A B C D 

Expenditure 

9 month 
Actual to Dec 
2016/17 

Budget 
2016/17 

2015/16 
FY Actuals 

Budget 
Estimate 
2017/18 

Venue Management -Salaries 20,935 27,030 25,750 27,650 

Venue Management -Costs 5,875 6,500 6,931 7,100 

Public Programmes 3,510 4,608 4,720 4,720 

Collections 8,033 11,355 12,045 12,045 

Better Life Chances 18,343 24,431 23,625 24,500 

Business Development 16,033       22,577  23,306 21,880 

Total Expenditure* 72,729 96,501 96,377 97,895 

Less Income 3,618 5,716 5,160 6,488 

Net Expenditure 69,111 90,785 91,217 91,407 

 A1 A2 Appendix 3  

Partner Contributions 
Budget 
2016/17 

Budget 
2017/18 

  Hampshire Cultural Trust/HCC 167,169 170,075 
  EBC Eastleigh Museum 30,000 30,000 
  

EBC Windmill 23,707 21,337   

BPC Windmill 2,672 2,672 
  

Total Partner Contributions 223,548 224,084 
   

*This includes expenditure on rates, supplies and services and an estimated utilities and 

maintenance costs based on the average actual costs during 12/13, 13/14 and 14/15 (due to annual 

fluctuations in property and maintenance costs, some years the actual cost of maintenance will be 

13



higher as works need to be carried out and in other years the burden will be lighter.  HCT/HCC will 

continue to pick up any overspend in years when the work needs to be done. HCT also covers 

additional central overheads including finance, IT, HR & Marketing of £8,978 December YTD. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



 
 

 

  

BUSINESS PLAN 

EASTLEIGH MUSEUM 

2017 - 2020 

15

Agenda Item 5

https://hampshireculturaltrust.org.uk/
https://hampshireculturaltrust.org.uk/


Eastleigh Museum 
BUSINESS PLAN 

2017/18 
 

Vision goes here 

EASTLEIGH 

MUSEUM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contents 

 

Venue Information............................................................................................................................. 2 

Performance / Projections .............................................................................................................. 3 

Strategic Opportunities .................................................................................................................... 4 

Customer Analysis............................................................................................................................. 5 

Risks / Threats ................................................................................................................................... 6 

Action Plan ........................................................................................................................................... 7 

Repairs & Maintenance Plan ........................................................................................................... 9 

 

 

16



Eastleigh Museum 
BUSINESS PLAN 

2017/18 
 

 

Venue Information 

 

 

Access / Opening Pattern 

Open Mon – Fri 10am – 4pm and Sat 10am – 2pm 

 

HCC own the building and lease it to HCT who then have an agreement with One Community 

to manage and operate the building day to day. 

Governance / Stakeholders 
Funded by HCC and Eastleigh BC 

Has JMC 

Other key partners - One Community 

 

 

Staff 
Manager: Cerian Trevan (HCT), Julia Allen (One Community)  
VSA: One Community equivalent is Naomi Stock 
Volunteers: One Community volunteers 

17



Eastleigh Museum 
BUSINESS PLAN 

2017/18 
 

Performance / Projections 

  

18



 
 

Strategic Opportunities 

World Class Experience Better Life Chances 

Strengths Weaknesses Strengths Weaknesses 
Potential for good local exhibitions 
programme and events 
Only venue in Eastleigh telling local 
history of town 
Eastleigh has regional/national 
importance in railway heritage 

Very little direct control over service 
delivery 
Permanent displays old and in need 
of updating 
Marketing plan needs to be 
developed and implemented 
Links to railway history/heritage not 
capitalised on in displays 

Lots of use by wide variety of 
community groups 
Links with National Curriculum for 
schools 

Lack of space for school groups 
Low numbers of younger people 
visiting (teens – 20’s) 

Deliver a Surplus for Reinvestment Great Place to Work and Volunteer 

Strengths Weaknesses Strengths Weaknesses 
Potential to support and direct retail 
and catering offer more 
High street location 
Has support of LA and good 
relationship with 1C 

Very little direct control over income 
Marketing plan needs to be 
developed and implemented 
Permanent displays old and in need 
of updating 
Commission sales income stream 
not developed 
 

Good volunteer team managed by 
1C 
Can support add on offer e.g. 
collections care training 
Good relationship with 1C 

No direct management of team 
Volunteer/work for 1C – aims and 
objectives and therefore focus is 
different 

19



Eastleigh Museum 
BUSINESS PLAN 

2017/18 
 

Customer Analysis 

 

 

 

 

Customer Interests Current Offer Opportunities 

Families (child pleasers) Child friendly exhibitions and activities Kid’s activities and some exhibitions 
with Kids element 

Work with 1C to develop activities to 
improve offer and regularity.  

Couples/Individuals (culture seekers) Local history, art/specialist interest 
exhibitions 

Exhibition programme, focused mainly 
on older people 

Develop options for younger visitors 
(teens – 20’s) – tap into those visiting 
for other services 

Attendees of various community 
groups/activities 

Related to specific activity of group (not 
museum linked) 

Various groups/drop-in sessions Interesting them in the museum 
events/activities/exhibitions 

   Better engagement with Trip Advisor 
and Facebook – sharing customer 
comments with team 

   VSA gains feedback from customers 
during visit, encouraging visitors to 
share positive experiences online 

    

    

    

20



Eastleigh Museum 
BUSINESS PLAN 

2017/18 
 

Risks / Threats 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 1 2 3 4 5 

Likelihood: Rare Unlikely Possible Likely Almost certain 

Impact: 

 

 

Negligible 

 

Minor Moderate Major Catastrophic 

 

Risk score LxI:    1-7 Low 

1-7 Low 

8-14 Medium 15-25 High/Very high 

 

Key risk identified 

L
i
k
e
l
i
h

o
o

d
 

I
m

p
a
c
t
 

R
i
s
k
 
r
a
t
i
n

g
 

L
e
a
d

e
r
s
h

i
p

 

T
e
a
m

 

O
w

n
e
r
 

 

Controls currently in place 

 

Required control/action 

R
i
s
k
 
a
f
t
e
r
 

a
c
t
i
o

n
s
 

 

Last 

Review 

Date 

STRATEGIC RISKS 

1.  

Fire 

1 5 5  

 Fire detection system 

 Fire evacuation plan and 
emergency plan 

 Fire tests, checks and recording 

 Staff fire trained 

 Oversight of 1C checks and training by 
HCT 

 

 

2.  

Security Breach/Theft 

2 4 8  

 Intruder alarm system 

 Good locking up procedures and 
key security 
 

 Maintenance/monitoring of alarm 
system by alarm company. 
 

 

 

3.  

Accidents/risks to staff/visitors 

3 5 
1
5 

 

 1C risk assessments and 
procedures  

 Accident and incident reporting 
system 

 First aid kit maintained 
 

   Oversight of 1C checks and training by 
HCT 

 

 

4.  

Risk of violence/aggression to 
staff 1 4 4  

 1C risk assessments and 
procedures  

  

 Oversight of 1C checks and training by 
HCT 

 

 

5.             

6.             

7.             

 

21



Eastleigh Museum 
BUSINESS PLAN 

2017/18 
 

Action Plan 

WORLD CLASS EXPERIENCE 

BUSINESS AREA / 
PROJECT 

ACTION MEASURE / KPI WHO WHEN 

Exhibition programme  Develop exhibition programme for 2017/18 that appeals to key 
audiences 

 Continue to work with Outreach Officer for Watercress Line and 
Council to develop exhibition for summer linked to anniversary 
of end of steam train services 

 

Exhibition programme in place CT March 17 

Event programme  Develop linked event/activity programme to exhibitions 

 Continue to work with Outreach Officer for Watercress Line and 
Council to develop events for summer linked to anniversary of 
end of steam train services 

 

Event programme in place CT March 17 

Marketing   Develop and implement marketing plan for exhibitions and 
events 

Marketing scheme in place, 
increased visitor numbers 

CT March 17 

BETTER LIFE CHANCES 

BUSINESS AREA / 
PROJECT 

ACTION MEASURE / KPI WHO WHEN 

Children’s 
events/activities 

 Work with BLC team to establish what support they can provide 
in terms of prep/resources for activities 

 Work with 1C to develop a programme that can be supported 
by their volunteers 

Kids activity programme in 
place 

CT Summer 17 

Community  Continue to support 1C to offer their range of services to the 
local community 

Range of community services 
offered 

CT Ongoing 

Accessibility  Investigate opportunities to implement suggestions from 
Access Audit 

Viability of options assessed CT/CJ Oct 17 

 

22



Eastleigh Museum 
BUSINESS PLAN 

2017/18 
 

 

  

DELIVER SURPLUS FOR REINVESTMENT / RESILIENCE 

BUSINESS AREA / 
PROJECT 

ACTION MEASURE / KPI WHO WHEN 

Retail/catering offer  Work with 1C to improve the retail and catering offer, offer our 
expertise 

Increased income CT/CJ Sept 17 

Marketing   Develop and implement marketing plan for exhibitions and 
events 

Marketing scheme in place, 
increased visitor numbers 

CT March 17 

Emergency Procedures  Ensure Disaster Plan is in place Disaster Plan up-to-date CT Sept 17 

GREAT PLACE TO WORK & VOLUNTEER 

BUSINESS AREA / 
PROJECT 

ACTION MEASURE / KPI WHO WHEN 

Volunteers  Work with Conservation Team to continue to provide training 
for volunteers to enable them to support them and the 
collections  

Volunteer training conducted CT On-going 

23



Eastleigh Museum 
BUSINESS PLAN 

2017/18 
 

Repairs & Maintenance Plan 

 

MONTH ACTION ESTIMATED COST 

April 
 

  

May 
 

PAT testing 
Fire extinguisher Service 

 
£250 

June 
 

  

July 
 

  

August 
 

  

September 
 

  

October 
 

  

November 
 

  

December 
 

  

January 
 

  

February 
 

  

March 
 

  

 TOTAL  

24


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Curator's Report
	4 Finance Report
	5 Venue Plan

